
Bennington 7.04 Acres - Gore Road
Vermont,  AC +/-

utility pole Pin Found Road / Trail Road / Trail 2 Boundary 1 Wetlands Riparian
Stream,
Intermittent

River/Creek Water Body

Curtis Trousdale
P: 802-233-5589          www.preferredpropertiesvt.com          149 Knight Lane, Williston, VT

The information contained herein was obtained from sources
deemed to be reliable.
  Land id™ Services makes no warranties or guarantees as to the
completeness or accuracy thereof.
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From: Carvajal, Joshua <Joshua.Carvajal@vermont.gov>  

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 6:25 PM 

To: Curtis Trousdale <curtis@preferredpropertiesvt.com> 

Cc:  

Subject: RE: 174 Gore Rd, Bennington 

 

 

Based on my site visit today and field measurements of the stream channel within the 50 ft ROW 

(assumed location based on flagging in the field shown on attached map): 

 

The minimum sizing for a stream crossing is 12’ span by 4’ rise (open area dimensions under a 
bridge). 

 

Let me know if you have additional questions. 

 

Josh Carvajal 

VT DEC Rivers Program 
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